
I

18169
1

-" '~1 < = 5
1t ":;v- , ■------------

f ■J

f f:
■i

C'?

I- .•>- n’-'-r. ■*

.s^-:f \ '.c-* ‘*.*y’

Tt'Previous
■V-c' I.1

,.y_ i?
i.■^:;r/.

sab^up^y y
'•j:, s-'-

'v;
V -■V .'

‘£i
.-i'«'»-,’i‘i*^'’-.■'«■•■ (I'-V- '■ -‘i ;

A'/—
'■■i

T*--r-
i

V..-.
-<•

[
->:r:‘"'

mwmmi m■m r

jpaiaf

7:^1? ;*^■m ;■ ■ 'i 'f,s
’ii

'• ’ ji *.K.*1»,7/.-

7S5iS^
t:;#

r-a
t;v:_

:•: ■'■

'J

■?:St''- i 6 ■
iis m0. ii'i-K M0r.li' iiy Wi~:i

K*Slpswatiisa -^^.v -J

SIiiiiM ■ r ■*;•;>:: r-.t* ifi!~Pjf-mmmMm
IS^sWil

I\, I 

i I;

f
»

.. jpte



mf
1* If^i

■’'.>;'i-’:

I •S^vuji ^
j - ^ee*A^ ~ <2 ■ ^ <in6i ^**-r. -■'<^<S-fc««-«< «^ '’g

^Ac-Ltkr*^ ';■

\ ^ ii:sryj~^ /^« i^ih^
-7^; ^ i

i
If;::'
I-
g
I

I

I?;
;■

i j

0. Cnjyj ^ ^/
^lisi/ii.>:

%
%

■ teLdi^A^•;■;

!&■

0^ (^M^\ ^
kg'- -^-s^pv'

■M
ii

S'
C'

i.-' ■..;■<■

«li

' -'iilt

is .:i , ^ f'
-i-

;i‘^J /•-r

M:t
?■'*';

'(■*“*;-
‘.I ,i.:

SsfgKs < '.
m ' '• ''k

X^TU^CJLr . •
.1:1

'*'■

>& ,Ss>/i
r •;•-f$P0

■V’’

r,- f:-:l
I'.

::sSl£
‘'■S'

^S-\Sh'r'J.;



0:^
R i4MAY 
8 •'''^

't 2^7i,<

Mr. Tomlinsw,
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Sir J. Shucmrgh,_ 
Perm*. U.S. of S. 
Parfy. VS. o/ S. 

Secretary of State.
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i^AIR MAIL.: 1;

Kenya. "Government Housk 
Nairobi

NO
Kenya

rCOOTI^Eljn AL. May, 1932.

Sir,

With reference to your telegram Ho.379 bf the 
2.4th December and your deepatch Confidential of the 24th ■ 
of Hovember on the subject of new pension legislation for 
the local Asiatic Senrlce, I have the honour to inform 
in reply to paragraph 4 of your despatch that there 
no officers in this Service v/ho have been confirmed 
non-pensionable footing in posts ?i4il ch were pensionable 
before the issue of Secretariat Circular No.50 of the 7th 
June, 1927, and that the Asian Civil Service Assoolatlon

r

/
you

[\'t '-1 are

on a

' 4
“ V.

\

have not at any, time raised the iiueetion of the treatment 
under £he retrenchment terms of officers 
v±io have been confirmed in their appointments in pensionable 
dfrioes and who have not ooinpleted ten 
servloa.

Other than those

'H-
‘wT-

years^ pensionable

ho> 2. You will be aware from ray telegram Ho,367 of the 
1st of December that I was unable at that tins to 
that

ngree

the heooijalty ciiated for-the grant of compasaionate 
pensions in eUoh caBeB* intt I hare eubeef^ently received

V

'"4

Ifrom the Governor dfrrS&ngahyika Terr.:itor3r a oopy of his 
des^tch addressed to you on the 10th of 

.. . October last and I tua informed that the proposals cintalned

therein were aOTroved by jrou in a telegram dated the 10th 
of November. I have also been'Informed that the Govemhent 
of Uganda has granted an allowance under olaase ni of the 
Superannuation Act of 1869 to two pensionable Non-European

officersTEE RIGHT HONOOHAELE
MAJOR.SIR JHIMP njaLirEE-LISTBE,E.G..G.B.B. ,IJ.O.,M.r.

SECEBTAHY OE STATE THE 0010 
4 J^WHINGcSl^I, i,oHj|op

>
a.w.
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offlcera *0 have been retrenched on abolition of office.

In the cirouiiiBtanoee I am prepared to reconeiffor 
my previoUB propoeal and to recommend that proportionate 
pensions ahoold be granted to officers of this Colony 
holding pensionable offices uho have been confirmed In 
their appointments and eho have been retrendhedrhefore 
oospleting ten years' pensionable service. This proposal 
covers the case of Kr.Haldn which was submitted to yon in 
my Confidential despatch So.22 of the 6th February last.

I am also influenced in reviewing my previous 
recommendation by the delay In enacting legislation on the 
lines of the European Officers' Pensions Ordlnanoe to 
the jlsian pensionable personnel. It seems Inequitable to 
penalise Individuals for a delay the causes for which have 
been outside their control.

If you approve I propose to treat all offioere who 
are affected in accordance with the terms of the Super­

annuation Act unless they are still in the Service at the 
time the new pensions legislation takes effect, l.e. 
pension will be based on oonpleted years of service. The 
financial effect of ny suggestion will involve this

per annum for an 
to adjustment in respect

of an amount of.^roilmatoly £400 which has been paid in 
gratultioB.

3a

ho I
If" /

4.

cover

S.

their

government In a •pension commitment of £76 
Indefinite number Vf years sutjeot

-■S'

6. I regret the delay in dealing with this question

and in the'oiroumatanoes would appreciate an intimation of

yott^deoiolon by telegr^h.

I have the ur to be,
/SIJ.
eny,huml)le oerTant,Tour moat obei

BBXOJUOER-OBHBBAL. 
a 0 V S B V 0 B.
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